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February 14,2017 BPC #17-0036

The Honorable Eric Garcetti 
Mayor, City of Los Angeles 
City Hall, Room 303 
Los Angeles, California 90012

Attention Mandy Morales

Dear Honorable Mayor:

RE: DONATION OF CARE AND MAINTENANCE FOR POLICE SERVICE DOGS, VALUED 
AT $96,857.37, FROM THE LOS ANGELES POLICE FOUNDATION, FOR THE BENEFIT 
OF METROPOLITAN DIVISION

At the regular meeting of the Board of Police Commissioners held Tuesday, February 14, 2017, the 
Board RECEIVED the Department’s report relative to the above matter.

The Board requests, subject to your approval, that this matter be forwarded to City Council for their 
approval.

Respectfully,

BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS

MARIA SILVA
Commission Executive Assistant II

Attachment

c: Chief of Police 
ASB

www.LAPDOnline.org 
www.joinLAPD. com

http://www.LAPDOnline.org
http://www.joinLAPD


P - CCZ5U>
\h

RECEIVED
FE3 0 7 2017

INTRADEPARTMENT AL CORRESPONDENCE

February 10, 2017
1.10

! «CE COMMSSS'^'
The Honorable Board of Police CommissionersTO:

REVIEWED Sr

Chief of PoliceFROM:

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF NON-MONETARY DONATIOWf?
ry TBfANK >ateroja

RECOMMENDED ACTION

That the Board of Police Commissioners APPROVE the Department’s Report and 
TRANSMIT to the Mayor and City Council for ACCEPTANCE the donation of care and 
maintenance for Police Service Dogs valued at $96,857.37 for Metropolitan Division.

1.

DONOR INFORMATION: ITEMS/AMOUNT: VALUE:

Los Angeles Police Foundation (#066-16) 
Ms. Cecilia Glassman, Executive Director 
633 West 5th Street, Suite 1210 
Los Angeles, California 90071 
(213)489-4636

20 kennels 
20 pressure washers 
20 bug/fly control devices 
20 misting system kits 
26 resting pads 

6 collapsible dog crates 
20 kennel box fans 

1 odor detection training cover 
outside K9 training

$ 35,999.43 
4,358.91 
7,084.78 

10,791.00 
2,832.58 
3,269.67
2.071.00
5.450.00 

25.000.00

$96,857,37Total

DISCUSSION

The donation is for the benefit of Metropolitan Division’s K9 Platoon and the Los Angeles 
Police Department (Department). The items will be used for the care and maintenance of Police 
Service Dogs (PSDs). This will greatly enhance the K9 Platoon’s ability to supply well-trained 
PSDs to support Department operations while enhancing officer safety and providing 
outstanding service to the community.

No expressed or implied commitments or promises were made to the donor or representatives 
of the donor. The donor will not receive any preferential treatment, endorsement, or 
recommendation; and the donor is not allowed the use of any Department patents.

Administrative Services Bureau reviewed the donation and determined that a portion of it was 
placed into use prior to approval by the Board of Police Commissioners. Metropolitan Division 
(Metro) admitted this was due to a clerical error on their part regarding submission of the 
donation. Upon discovery of the error, Metro brought it to the attention of the Chief of Police
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and immediately submitted the proper donation paperwork. All other requirements of Los 
Angeles Administrative Code Section 5.467 et seq. have been met.

If you have any questions, please contact Sergeant Tonya Juarez-Washington, Commander’s 
Aide, Administrative Services Bureau, at (213) 486-7060.

Respectfully,

CHARLIE BECK 
Chief of Police
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TO: Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau

FROM: Commanding Officer, Metropolitan Division

SUBJECT: REQUEST TO ACCEPT DONATION

It is requested Administrative Services Bureau approve and forward correspondence to the Board 
of Police Commissioners to accept the solicited donation of items needed for the care and 
maintenance of Police Service Dogs (PSDs) at the value of $96,857.37, from the Los Angeles 
Police Foundation.

The donated items will be used for the Los Angeles Police Department’s Metropolitan Division 
K9 Platoon for the necessary care and maintenance of the currently deployed PSDs. The 
procurement of the listed items would increase the level of care and longevity of City-owned 
PSDs. The items will greatly enhance the K9 Platoon’s ability to support Department operations 
by providing well-trained PSDs to assist with effectively searching for outstanding suspects 
and/or firearms, while enhancing officer safety and providing outstanding service to the 
community.

DONOR INFORMATION:

Los Angeles Police Foundation 
515 South Flower Street, Suite 1680 
Los Angeles, California 90071 
(213) 489-4636

ITEMS: AMOUNT:

20 Billet Bam and Corral Replacement Kennels $35,999.43

20 Stihl RE88 1.7 KW Pressure Washers $4,358.91

20 Flowtron FC-8800 Diplomat 120 Watt Bug/Fly Control Devices $ 7,084.78

20 Kennel Mister Mid Pressure Misting Systems Kits $10,791.00

26 Elite K9 K450 Resting Pads $ 2,832.58

6 Emergency Transport Crate Collapsible Dog Crates $ 3,269.67



Commanding Officer, Administrative Services Bureau 
Page 2 
16.3 •

ITEMS:
20 Kennel Box Fans

AMOUNT:
$2,071.00

One K9 Field Odor Detection Training Cover $ 5,450.00

Outside K9 Training $25.000.00

GRAND TOTAL: $96,857.37

The Los Angeles Police Foundation has restricted funding for this request. All possible 
conflicts of interest have been researched with negative results.

Due to a clerical issue, Metropolitan Division’s (Metro) portion was kicked back. Metro did not 
realize that it had been kicked back and thought it was approved along with the Emergency 
Services Division portion. It was an honest mistake and $55,000.00 has already been spent on 
kennels, equipment, and pressure washers. As soon as the error was realized, it was brought to 
the attention of the Chief of Police.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please have a member of your staff contact 
Sergeant Mike Goosby, Metropolitan Division K9 Platoon, at (213) 305-4654.

APPROVED:

kjh
MICHAEL P. DOWNING, Deputy Chief 
Commanding OfficdK
Counter-Terrorism and Special Operations Bureau

AjREG D. McMANUS, Captain 
Commanding Officer 
Metropolitan Division

Attachments
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TO: All Concerned Personnel

FROM: Chief of Police

SUBJECT: ACTING CHIEF OF POLICE

In my absence, First Assistant Chief Michel Moore will serve as Acting Chief of Police on 
Tuesday, February 7, 2017, 1235 hours, through Friday, February 10, 2017, 2109 hours.

I will be available for notifications through First Assistant Chief Moore’s office.

CHARLIE BECK 
Chief of Police

c: Mayor’s Office 
Police Commission 
Chief of Staff 
Office of Operations 
Office of Administrative Services 
Office of Special Operations 
Geographic Bureaus 
RACR


